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From: Costelto, Jeanne [JCostello@CarltonFields.com] 

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 4:28 PM 

To: Filings@ psc.state.fl .us 

Cc: Jennifer Bruba ker; tperry@mac-law.com; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; 
Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us; rniketwomey@talstar.com 

Subject: Docket No. 041272 Filing 

Attached for filing on behalf of Progress Energy Florida is Progress Energy Florida, Inch Notice of Service of 
Response to OPC's Fourth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 24-40) 

Confidential: This e-niail contains a conmux'~ icatkm protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you do not expect such 8 communicatioii from 
Jeanne Costello on behalf of Gary Sasso, please delete this nzessage without readirtg i t  or any attaclment, aiicl then notify Jeanne Costelto at 
j cos tello@ car 1 ton fields .co til of tli i s i n a dvci-tent mis-de I iver y . 

Jeanne Costello 
Legal Administrative Assistant 

Gary L. Sasso / James Michael Walls / John T. Burnett 
Carlton Fields 

4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd. 
Tampa, FL 33607 

Email: j cos tello@carlt onfields. corn 
Phone: (813) 223-7000 
Fax: (8 13) 229-4 133 

www.car1tonfields.com 
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UEFOliE THE FLORlDA I'UULIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: I'rogrcss Energy Florida, Inc.'s ) 
petition for qproval  of' storm cost ) I>ockct No.: 04 1272 

expenditures related to Hurricancs ) 
Charluy, Frances, .Jeanne, and Ivan. ) Siibmittcd for k i g :  lkbruary 3: 2005 

1 

rccuvcry clausc for extraordinary ) 

PItOGRESS ENERGY FL0HII)A INC.'S NOTICE OF SElZVlCE 

C'hris~cnscn. l!squirc. as coiinscl fbr OI'ticc 01' Public Counscl. 
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G@Y"L. SASSO ' 
Florida Bar No. 622575 
JAMES MlCl-IAIIL WALLS 
'1;lorida Bar No. 0706272 
JOI IN -1%. l3tJRNl"Tl 
Florida Bar No. 173304 
CARL'IWN FIELDS. P.A. 
Post Of'fiftcc 13ox 3239 
'l'atnpa, FL 33601 -3239 

I-acsimilc: (8 13) 220-41 33 
' I ' C ~ U P ~ O I I C :  (8 13) 223-7000 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVJCE’ 

I I lERlif3Y ClX‘l’lFY h a t  a true copy ol’thc limgoing has bucn fiiniishcd tu ihc 

day of’ Ikbruary, 
f ’> 4 iblloiving individuals 21s iiidicated in fhc service list on this 

2005. 

- I  r - (  

Via electronic and U.S. Mail 
J ciiti i k r  13 rubakcr, 17squi rc 
Ot‘ticc ol’thc Gcencral Counscl 
1; 1 or  i d a 1’11 b 1 i c S erv i cc C om in i ss i o n 
2540 Shtin~ard Oak Blvd. 
Tal lahasscc, 1; I 32389-0850 ‘l’allahassce, FL 3230 I 

Via electronic and U.S. Mail 
Vicki G ordon Kau lin an, Es qu  i re 
Mc Whirtcr Rccvcs McGlothlin Davidson 

117 South Gadsdcn Street 
Kauhian & Arnold. PA. 

Via Electronic and Federal Express 
Via Electronic and U.S. Mail with attachments 
John W. McWhirter, Esquire Patricia A. Christensen, Esquire 
McWhirter Rccvc.s McGlofhlin Xlavidson Oftice of thc Public Counsel 
Kauljiian & Arnold. PA. c/o ‘rhc Florida 1,egislatut-e 
400 North ‘I’ampa St. I 1 1 Wcst Madison St., l<ooni 8 I2 
’I’ampa, 1l 33602 ’ I ’ a l l a h ~ i ~ ~ ,  !*-I1 32399- 1400 

Via electronic and U.S. Mail 
Michacl U. Twon~cy 
Post Ol’f-lce Box 5256 
‘I’nllahassce, I‘L 323 14-5256 
Attorncys fbr B~iddy t. I-lansen and 
S ugarm i I I Woods C iv i c 
Association, lnc. +I 
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